TENNESSEE VALLEY AUTHORITY

CHATTANCOGA TENNESSEE 37401
40N Chestnut Street Tower II
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RECEIVED

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region II APRZ 21982»
ATTN: James P, O'Reilly, Regional Administrator
101 Marietta Street, Suite 3100

Atlanta, Georgia 30303

Dear Mr. O'R._illy:

OFFICE OF INSPECTION AND ENFORCEMENT BULLETIN 78-01 - RII:JPO 50-259,
-260, -296, -327, -328, -390, -391, -438, -439, -518, -519, =520, =521,
-553, =554, -566, -567 - FLAMMABLE CONTACT ARM RETAINERS IN GE CR120A
RELAYS - BROWNS FERRY NUCLEAR PLANT

Please reference R. C. Lewis' letter dated March 10, 1981, transmitting
NRC Inspection Report 50-259/80-47, -260/80-37, and -296/80-41 for Browns
Ferry Nuclear Plant, and your lettcr dated January 16, 1978,

transmitting IE Bulletin 78-01., Our initial response to the subject
bulletin was submitted to your office on February 13, 1978. This letter
constitutes our supplemental respcnse to the subject bulletin.

Additional research has been performed to determine locations of GE
CR120A relays which might have been overlooked in our initial search.
Drawings of various systems were reviewed and possible additional CR120A
relays were identified. These relays have been inspected and all contact
arm retainers have been changed out and marked in accordance with revised
Electrical Maintenance Instruction 53. This completes the action
required in open item 259/80-47-02.

If you have any questions, please call Jim Domer at FTS 858-2725.

To the best of my knowledge, I declare the statements contained herein
are complete and true.

Very truly yours,

TENNESSEE VALLEY AUTHORITY

(AN 4

L. M. Mills, Manager
Nuclear Regulation and Safety
ce: Director of Reactor Operations Inspection
Office of Inspection and Enforcement
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555

Mr. R. C. DeYoung, Director

Office of Inspection and Enforcement
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555
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